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DATE: January 23, 2024 

TO: Board of Trustees 

FROM: Darrel Robertson, Superintendent of Schools 

SUBJECT: Bereavements 

ORIGINATOR: Angela Anderson, Chief Human Resources Officer 

RESOURCE 
STAFF: 

Cindy Maksymuik 

REFERENCE AEBC.AR Acknowledging Student, Staff and Trustee Deaths and Bereavements 

 
 
Ms. Gloria McIntosh passed away on November 18, 2023, at the age of 68 years. Gloria started 
with the Division in November 2007. She spent her 16-year career as an educational assistant in 
Supply Services and at Brookside and Michael A. Kostek schools. At the time of her passing she 
was an educational assistant at Brookside school. She is survived by her daughters Angela, 
Cynthia and Elena; grandchildren Mason, Darcy, Breyanna, Nic, Sam and Nathan; brothers Leo 
and David; as well as numerous nieces, nephews and friends. 
 
A service was held on December 2, 2023 at the University of Alberta Botanic Garden.  
 
Mr. Paul DaEstrela passed away on November 11, 2023, at the age of 61 years. Paul started 
with the Division in April 2000. He spent his 21-year career as an instrument mechanic and 
instrument technician in Infrastructure Maintenance. He was on a leave of absence at the time 
of his passing.  He is survived by his son Maxwell; his daughter Rowan; as well as numerous 
other family and friends. 
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